

From: [Tod Elliott](#)
To: [Julie Cannard](#)
Subject: 10535 High Valley
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 7:53:33 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Comment

07-01-2024 Elliott site inspection for a possible grading violation related to a proposed, permitted cannabis grow site (Kurt and Richard Barthel).

Interview with Kurt and Richard indicated that the October 9, 2022 was the maintenance of existing roads to access, remove and burn trees and vegetation damaged by the 2018 Complex Fire. In 2021 Kurt and I had discussed this activity on this site and another site located on the property, as discussed, there was no soil disturbance noted and the site has completely revegetated. All previous grading activities were conducted and in compliance with GR22-12. Trenching activities were conducted under a valid Lake County well permit for water supply to fire suppression/water supply. No violations were observed.



Tod M. Elliott
Grading / Stormwater Inspector
Community Development Department
Code Enforcement Division
255 N. Forbes St.
Lakeport, CA 95453
Direct: (707) 263-2309
Cell (707) 472-6491
Email: tod.elliott@lakecountyca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.